United Nations

UNRESTRICTED

A/AC .28/SR 12
2 September 1949

CRIGINAL: ENGLISH

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

SPRECTAL COMMITTEE ON INFORMATINN TRANSMITTED UNDER
ARTICIE 73 e OF THE CHARTER
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWEIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Successg, lew York,
on Friday, 2 September 149, at 11'a.m.

CONTLINS ¢ The Secretary-General's sumuzries of any material which
the Members may have voluntarily transmitted under the
category of the Standard Forxrm in virtue of Goneral Assembly
resolutions 1kk (II) and 218 (IIT) (4/8C.28A0.8, A/AC.28/41.14);
Statement by the reprepentative of the World Health Organization
Chairman: Me . GERIG United States of Awmerica
Rapporteur:  Mr, de MARCHENA Dominican Republic
Members My, HOOD Auatralles
Mr. RYCKMANS Belgium
My, JOBIM Brazil
Mr, TI China
Mr, SVEISTRUP Denmark
Mr, FARRAG Egypt
Mr. GARREAU France
Mr, SHIVA RAQ Indla
Mr. SPITS Netherlands
Mr . CRAW New Zealand
My . WOLLIN Sweden
Mr, SQIDATOV Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics

Apny correctiona of this record should be submitted In writing, in
elther of the working langveges (Snglish or French), and within two
worleing deys, o My B, Delavenay, Direclbor, OfTicial Records Divislon,
Room ¥=802, Lele Succese, Corxestions should be sccompanied by or
incorporated in a levier, oa heaisd nolepaper, bearing the appropriate
symbol number and enclcsed in an snvelops marked "Urgent". Coxrections
can be dealt with more speedlly by the services concexned if delegations
will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed. copy of

the record.



A/2C.28/SR 12
Pc/Lga 2 f

(ttembora continued)

My, FIETCHER COOKE United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

My, STOLK Yenozuela

Reprogentatives of ppeclelized agencies:

e QO R LR S et R
Mr. HILL 3 World Health Organization (WHO)

Dr. CTEMENTS

Mr, HOO Applestant Secretary-Gensral

Mr. BENSOW Secretary of the Cowmittee

THE SECRETARY-GENERAL'S SIMMARTES OF ANY MATURIAL WHICH THG MEMBERS MAY HAVL
VOLUNTARILY TRANSMITTED UNDER THE OFITONAT 0ATRGORY OF THE STANDARD FORM T
VIRTUE OF CGENGRAL ASSHMBIY RESOTUTIONG 14 (II) end 218 (TIT) (A/Ac.28/1.6,
Afac .28/ .1k

The CHATRMAN requested the Indian representative to indtroduce his
dralt regolution concerning voluntary transmission of information as set oub
in part T of the standard form (A/Ac.28/M.14),

My, SHIVA RAO (India) had 1ittle to add to what he had said
during the discuseion of item 6 of the agenda. His draft resolution
gpolke for iteelf, In %the first paragraph, approclation was expressed of
the action of zome Adnministering Authoritics -- such ap the United States of
fmeriea o« for voluntsrily tranguitting political information concerning
the Non~Self-Governing Territoriecs under their adminigtration; the second
Parazreph morely repeated some of the terms of rosolution 144 (IT); and
In the third paragraph other Administering Authoritivs were invited to

follov the good example of the Membsrs commendsd in Lthe Firet paragrapile

The CHALRMAN, speslking as the United States representative, said

that, ap his country was one of those nraised in the draft resolution, he
vould in all wodesty abstain from votin:.

He suggested, however, that
Ty
the Indian ropresontative might be

willing to amend the last parsgraph

by inserting the word "volunbarily" after the word "se" and deleting
the werd "all".

Mro SHIVA R40 (India) accepted those amencments. -




A/AC 28/5R 12
Page 3
Mr, PIETCHER COOKE (United Kingdom) recalled that during the

discugsion of the provigional agzenda his Govermment had regerved its
position with regard to item 6, That item appeared on the agenda because
certamin Povers had chosen to transmit political information; but there
vas mnothing In the Comittee's terms of reference which would permit it o
examine or diescuse that information, still less to conmider & resolution
bearing on it. Tho Cormittee could exemine only information transmitted
undexy Article 73 e; and the political information in question had not
been tranmmitted undor that Article.

In the view of the Unlted Kingdom Government, thatmsterial had been
transmitted for informstion purposes, and could not he deleted or form
the basis of a resgolution. He would therefore vote against the Indian
Proposal becauss hig Government wag not oblized to transmit political

infoarmation and did not propose to do mo.

Mr., GARREAU (France) rémarked that in resolution 144 (II) the
transmission of political information was characterized as entirely
voluntary, The Indien draft resolution, on the other hand, although 1t
uged the polite term "invites", would in effect exert moral pressure on
Govexrments which had not transmitted such information. It went far

beyond the proviasions of the Charter itself, and he was consequently unebld

to vote for it, Indeed, the result of the sdoption of the draft resolution

misht well be. that the French Goverrment , which had in the past voluntarily
transmitted political information, would indicate ite disapprovael of thy

regolution by ceasing to do so,

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) exprossed the hope theb the Genoral Asasibly,

vhich had rejected enalozous resolutions the previous year, would maintain

the same attitude,
The Belgian Govermment was loyally fulfilling the obligations it had

acc'ep'bcd mder Article 73 e; until the Charter ves smended, however, it

was MOt provared to go beyond the terme of that Article,

Mr, TARRAG (Baypt) recalled that Chapters XII and XITI of the

Charter affordsd nreater protection to Trust Territories then Chapter XI

to Non-S¢lf-Governing Territories, and drow abtention to Article 7T D

\ThiGh Btat@d that territories d@ta(}i’led- from enemy Statems as a regult o1 't?tl@
Second World War might coms under the Trusteeship System, Those territories,

wvhich had aided the eremy Powera, would then enjoy greater advantagc.s under
the Charter than the I\Ton-Self-GOVerninG Territories which had sta,un(‘hly
sv.pported the Allies, © ‘ ‘

v

: /.Lyo the




A/ .EB/SR 12

ane

At the twentr-goverth plonary wetin - of the Jensral dssembly in 1946,
lir, Creech-Jones, the United Kinviom reprocintniive, hod wrjed the
Jeneral Assombly to remember that the colenilal peoples had made a A
substantial contribution in *the war for tha froodom of the vorld, end hpg

2one on to say:

“Accordingly, our task is to help ithese ymople to achieve their
prosperity end social progress and to resalise the fulfilment, as early as
pogsible, of their own responsible ge f.qovernment, That is the task
to vhich the United Kingdon hoa applied 1fgeli, and that task will be
assisted by the machinory and ths pwpcsos set out in Chapters XI, XIT and
XIII of the Chavter, Cur purpoac is to set these reoples on the road
which will lead them to the placo wiere they can, as cgual portners, play
their full part in the largexr life of mankind,”

It vas approprists to recall thege words and the apivit vhich had
orompted them, The Egypilan ropresentetive pppealsd to the reprusentatives
of Adminigtering Authorities to let *hemselves bu ingpired by that spirit
and to give the broadest and womt litawal interpretetion possible to the
torms of Article 73 o,

Mr, CRAW (I'ev Zealsnd) remscked that, from the tesinning, his
Govermment had voluntarily transmitted political infcrmation, and believed
that the practice should be oncowrapcd. Navertholiss, althoush hu
sympathlzed with the motives of the Indisn draft rcsolutisn, hu vas unable
to support a proposal which apparently scusht to Forcw :3tates to Uyolunboer”
information, The adoption of such a resolution would imply condemnation
of the States which hed not meen f1t to tuke an action they were presumably
froe not to take, and wowld, in fact, croate an obli-ation which was not
to be found in the provieions of tho Charter,

Mr, SPITC (Nethorlanda) said that his Gov.srnment, oo, had
transmitted political information, oni hed aupported resolution ik (11)
of the Gemeral iesembly, T: would adotain frou voting on the Indian draft
resolution boceuse he folt that the adoptlion of that resolution would
defeat 1ts purpose and would only diesoursje the tranemission of political
information,

Mry GARRUAU (Framce) suggested thab the Indian draft resolution mighd
be emended by deleting the last parasraph and by resrvanging the firet WO
in such a manner as to limit tho contents to an exmrosaion of satisfaction
that more Hembers had volunterily transmitted political information with
respect to the llon-Belf-Governing Territories under their administration
han in the provious yoar, The olement of moral pressure would then b0
elimingted, | - i




AJAC,28/8R 12
Page 5

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) Cound
the Indlen draft resolution unsatlsfactory for reesons gulte different
from +those advanced by representetives of Administering Authorities, In
thoview of his delegation, 1t was obligatory upon those States to transmit
Informetion concerning the develooment of organs of self -govermment in
the +terrltories for whilch they had assumed certaln definite responsibilitiss
wder Article T3 of the Cherter. They had, for example, bound themselves
to emnsure the political advancement of the peoples concerned and %o
develop self-governmment. Yet very few of them were willing to furnish
inf oxmation -~ at the best only partial informetlon ~- concerning the
manner in vhich they dlscharged thowe obligatlons, and the United Nations
consequently had no meona of knawiﬁg te what extent they were Tulfilling
the provisions of the Charter which they had acoepted as a sacred trust,

Yet 1t could hardly be conbestsd that the United Natlons had & right
to o informed in what nanner sgpryste Membors were carrying oub their
duties under the Charter. That was the letter and spivit of Arbicle T3.
To olaim otherwise would mean to reduce. the Article to endty words w-
and. the repfasentatives at the San Francisco Conference of the Powers
which had fousht so loyally and valiently side by side ageinst fasclem
hed not inbended the Charter, or any \part of ths Charter, to be empty words.
Ratlier, they had succeoded in producing & doouu>ib which, if strictly
adhervsd to, would encure nob oalr world peacoe il seourdby but the
ebtaiment of self~govornmends ty all the porolas wolch abill lacked 1t.

If the purposs of iho Cherter was to cnsnre the fulfiluent of the
nigh eims ard purposes contaisel in 1%, anl 1f e Administering Avthoritles,
which had subseribed to ihe Clarter in tart myivib, weve working towards
'bha.;b end, sursly 1t was in their cwi ateros’. ho inform the whole world of
pers to furnish information
t proince the impression

theilr achievemenis. The refusel on thelr
bearing on Artloie T3, svb-paragrerhs a oxl b, lgh
that they had somebiitag to co.ucsaly 1o ightb raise Mdoubts vhather they
wexr'© properly fulfiil:agc their oblizetlon. Once move, 1t was in thelr
cwn laterest to dicpel such doublte.

Tn ordmr to onewe the transmission of informetion under Article T3,
sub~pavecraghs & and b, the USSR delegation submitted the following Pr oposa-L:

"The Special Committee on Information transmitted. on

Non-Self -Govorning Tsrritories recommends to the General Assembly

that the trensmission of information on the development of organe
of self-goverrment in Non-Self -Governing Terr itories De made

obligatory, as well as information regaxding the participation

11
of the indigemous inhebvitants in local: orgens of sell ~govermnment.

/Mx. RYCKMANS




AJAC.28/8R 12
Page 6

Mr, RYCKMANS (Belgium) preferred the Seviet draft resolutlon
to the Indian one, since the former Was more stiaightforwdrd, If the
Gonerel Assembly decided, by passing such a resolution, to go further
than 1t had hitherto doms and to make the Administering Powers
responsible for the transmission of pelitical information, it would
be cxeeeding its powers., The Administering Fowvers could then take the
question to the Intermational couxt, vhich would certainly decide in
‘thelr favour, and the matter would then be settled.

Mro GARREAU (France) contended that the entlre argiment of the
USSR representative was based upon & systematlo disregard of peragraph e
of Artlcle 73. Article 73 did not contain a liet of Governments which
had. or assumed responsibility for the administration of Non-Self«Governlng
Territorles; the obligotion to enumerate the territories for which
they were responsible wus & moxel one only, - Goverrments which were
honourable and sincere furnished that information; the French Govermment
vas among that number. The USSR representative had asked why some
Govermments had not volunterily sent in political information; the
reply was that they were not reguired Lo do so’nunder Avticle T3 e
The French Govermment had nobhing to hide, It was strange that
Goverrments which had faithfully carried out the provisions of the
Charter should be accused of not having done so., The only resui’ﬁ
of the statements made by the USSR ropresentative wounld be that Goverrments
which had enumerated the Non-Self-Governing Territories under their
Juriediction and had complied with thelr obligation under Articls T3
vould be discouraged from submitting political information, since to

do so merely led %o dlscussions which weve outside the Commlttesls
terms of veference. |

) Mr. SHIVA RAO (India) said that his draft resolution hed been
attacked onboth sides; the USSR representative considered that it did nob
- 80 far enough, vhile other representatives thought it went too far.

In reply to the representative of the USSR, he poimted out that the
speech Just made by tha French representabive had emphasized the rigid
limitations imposed on the Committes's work by the Charter., Indla
vas as anxious as the USSR to meq that the purposes of Chapter XI Wers
carried out in letter and spirit, but that aim could only be achleved
with the willing apd voluntary oo-operation of the Administering Powers.
" It would undovbtedly be a slow process to convince th;ase Powers that the
moxe libera.l}inﬁerpreta’tion they placed upon Ar‘bicle 73, the better it

Jwould e




A/AC,28/8R 12
Page 7

would be for the peoples of the Non-Self -Governing Territories ard the
furtherance of world peace ard gecurity, bud it wos only in that way that
the Comuititee counldvsefuliy funetion, The Adminlstering Povers could net
be coerced to go beyord a gtrict inberpretation of Article 73.

He regrotied that the United Kinglom representetive should have raised
technicel objocticns to the dveft resolution, It was unnecessary to
remind the Committes that peragraph e did not epecify politlcal infurmetion.
He had before him a report on pelitical developments which hed taken place
within the previous year, snd it was unfortunete that that information
ghonld be withheld from the Commithee, since 1t formed useful 'and ingtructive
backerround material for the better apprecletion of the informatisn submitted
urdex paragraph e, '

With refersnce to the French propoe:. 1, he could not agree that the word
"Invites" hod any mandstory siemificences He Felt that the tendency £or
Administering Authorities to tvansmit infomuation on the geography, histery,
people, government and humen righte of the Won-Self-Governing Territories
should bs noted and apprecieted; if i% were to do that, the Crmmitbes
sonld hardly stop there, If, however, the word "nvites" were falt to be
$00 atrong, he would be willing to mcdify the last paragraph of his dreft

resolution to say that the General Assembly hoped that such of the Members
as had ot done 80 would include.all such informetion in thelr reports
to the Secretary-General.

Mr, LI (China) snpportied the Irdian draft resslution, He
aould nst detact in 1t any Imbention of campelling Member gtates ta toke
any action,

During the debate cartainm rapros: J;L‘b&tiVEﬂ, sgpocially thece of the
Administering Powers, had exprossed tho view that the gucetions under

dlscussisn wers goneral in character and were it limited te any one ¥
Another view wss that the guestlon ghould be

agion

Ar GA any category of territory.
Af @ tanhnical nature and “hat nn pulitical crnsiderations ghould snter into
the discussisn, He submitted that, if the yuestions were world-wide and
were cansiderad te be tachnical, infemmailcs on all territerios should be
avallable and sheuld be submitted for purposes af comparison,

Ho had intended te suggest thet the last parsgraph of the Indisn
draft resolutisn should be amended to read a8 fallawe:

"Expressos the hope that those NMembers which have not. done 80
W11l alss dpclude such infermatien in thelr reperts to the

Secretary-General,”

He Aslked whether the Indian xeyresentatirve would be prepa-cad tn acoept

that amerdment, If mat he would withirew it and suppert the Indlen propnsal.

/Mr. FLETCHER CCOXE

g




AJBC.28/SR 12
Pége'B / .

" Mr, FLETCHER COUKE (United Kingdom) was glad to note thet
the USSR amendment recummended that the transmission of information on
the develcpment of organs of selfw-goverment should be made oblig&’gory,
thue recognizing that 1t was not o'bliga.téry under the Charter,

As the Indlen repressntative had pointéd out, the United Kingdom
made no secret of political developments in its colonial territorles;
1t issued a large nunber of publicatlions reporting on those developnents,
The reply Yo the question 'wh& that information had ﬁot been submitted
to the Committee was that such information was not asked for by '
Artlcle T3 e, The infoxmation called Tor by that paragreph was of a
‘oechnice'tl_‘ nature and for informetion purpesss only., The Speclal
Comittes, as vell as previous Committees, had not been prepared o abide
by the Charter in doaling with that informetion. Some delegations
persistently used 1t as a sbick with which to belabowr the Administerlng
Powers, others as a basls on which substantivo I‘ecommendal‘bions on policy
might be formulated. That was \&hy the Unlted Kingdom Goverrment .afd.h.e"re.d
sﬁxfiotly to the limitatlons of Artilcle T3 a. - !

With refersnce to-the remarks of the Egyptlan representative, who. had
Implicd, that the United Kingdom's adminlstration of 1ts Non-Self ~Governing
Territorles was Inferlcr to the Trusteoshlp System, he could not accept
that inferences Conditions in the Non-Self-Governing TerritoriesAunder
British edministration were in most cames better than they were in the

. Trust Texritories, for the simple reason thet the British authorities ‘had Deen
there longer and had had more time to dea)l with thelr problems.

The. Indjan repressntafive , &8 alvays, appreclated what the Adminigtering
Powers hed done and were doing. Further ccnsideration of his dweft ‘
resclution, however, had merely strengthened Mr, Fletcher Cooke's opposition
to it. . '

Mry BOOD (Australia) remarked thet the tasic guestlon to be
congidored in commexicn with the Indian dyeft resolution was whether it
was 1ntended to add a new element to the previous doclsions of the Special
Cammittee and the General Agsembly. It might reasor;a.bly e asgumed that such
an intentlon did exist and thet the dreft resolution in fact sought, though
indirectly and impllcitly, to impose & new obligation upon the Administering
Members. Even if that obligation was purely of & morel cheracter, it would
nevertholess entail a modification of the attitude so far tdken by the
General Assenbly in the matter, | ‘ v

" Moreover,




A/AC,28/SR 12
Pege 9
Moreover, while resolution 1klL {II) was confined to the statement
that the General Assembly consldered the voluntary transmisasion of informa-
tion to be entirely in cozuformify with the spirit of Article 73, and while
resolution 219 (III) omitted any reference to political information,
under the Indian draft resolution the Genersl Assembly would invite the
Administering Powers to take action in that commexion or, at any rate,
expreas the hope that they would do so. Thus, even in the matter of
form, the Indian text went further than eny decision previously adopted,
In the light of those considerations, Mr, Hood would be unable to

support the Indian draft resolution,

Mr. JOBIM (Brazil) egreed that the Administering Fowers were
under no obligation to supply information of a political character.
A proposal such as that 'Subn;itted by the USSR representative was therefore
unacceptable to his delegation. He felt, however, that the Committee
should record its eppreciation of the courase taken by some Administering
Authorities, such as the United States end Demmerk, in the metter of
the transmission of voluntery information., He would therefore vote in
favour of the 'Indian draft resolutlon, but ageinst the USSR text should
the latter be put to the vote,

Mr. GARREAU (France) remarked that the USSR text could
not properly be considered as an emendment to the Indian text since it

had nothing in common with the latter.

Mr, SCLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stressed that
he wished to submit his draft es en amendment, and requested the Chairman

to congsider it as such,

Mr, GARREAU (France) then raised the question of the Committee's
competence to consider the Indien draft resolution and the emendments
thereto submitted by the USSR representstive end himself. Under the
Committee's terms of reference ss set forth in paragraph 2 of resolution
219 (III), its work was based strictly on paragraph e of Article 73 of
the Charter, end not on thaet Article as a whole: in other words, the
Committee must confine 1ts digcussionsg to information submittod in
respect of oconomic, social and educetional conditions in Non-Self-
Governing Torritories, Nothing in resolution 219 (III)- suggested that
the Committee was empowered to discztiss supplementary information of the
nature described in resolution 14k (II). Consequently, ony consideration

of such information was outside the Committee's competc;;noc.

Mr. SHIVA RAO (India)




A/AC,2B8/5SR 12
'180 10
Mr. SHIVA RAO (India) cbeerved that resolution 1Mk (IT)

authorized the Committes to note and encourage the voluntery tronsmission
of information; his dreft resolution went no further than to note the
fact that more Administering Meombers had voluntarily transmitted
information, ond to.invite others to follow their exomple; he would
gledly change the lost i:urt of his %ext to read "encourage such of the
Membecrs as have not done so ,,." if such a chonge would meet the French

, representative’s objection.

Mr, FLETCHER COOKE (United Eingdom) stressed that the terms of
resolution 144 (IT) did not apply to the Special Committce but only to
the Genorael Assembly, Tho Committan hnd ita own terms of reference,
which did not provide for any action with ropord to informetion of o
political nature. He vholchowrtodiy mprocd with thoe Trench ropresentotive
that consideration of the Indian gropaunl obd tha cmendmonts thercto

was outside the Comuittec's competatne,

Mr, HOOD (Australin) said that sineo the reprocontative of Fronco
had not roised his objection during the considerstion of the Committoe's
agenda, and sinw the egenda had been ocdorted, the Committee must be hold
to have “Ompctonco to discuss, if only in. o proccdurcl form, all the
items before it. He felt furthermore that the French represcntotive
wag pusting too narrow a congtruction on the Committno torms of
reference: in his own opinion if the Committec was compe\tent to toke
into account the Secretary-Genoral's aummories ond cnolysecs of voluntorily
‘tronsmittod informotion, it was also froe to meke procedural recomscrdotions
in resyect of sx}ch information,

Mr, RYCKMANS (Bolgium) did not think that the inclusion of on
‘item in the agonda cutomaticelly cestohlished the Committec's competenco
b0 considor that item., Ho shared the views of the French reprosontotive,
ond remarked. that the matter raiscd by the Indian ropraesentotive could bo

re<opencd in tho Fourth Committce,

Mr. GARREAU (Fronce). recalled that, like the representative off
the United Kingdom, he hed mode certain roservotions in connoxion with
the ogende ond hod said thet ho. would formulate his objections mare
definitely in thé course of tho discussion. Tho item undor considerction wna
one of thosoe he had hed in mind, He roiternted his objection to the

Indion proposal on the grounds of incompetenco, and withdrow his omendment.

- /mie CHATRMAN




%
!

A/AC,28/SR 12
Page 11

~

The CHAIRMAN, spoaking os the representative of the United Stotes
of Americo, agrced theot the inclusion of on item in the cgende did not
necessorily worrant its consideration. He considercd the French
representative's position to be temable; the United States delegotion
hoped, however, that if the Administering Mombers agreced to tronemit
the informotion sought under the ophiongl cabtegory of the standord form,
those mombers of the Cammitﬁe@ who wora not reprosontotives Qf Administoring
Povers would, in o spirit of preciprocity, rolax to some extent their own
rigid interpretation of the Committec's sphoro of competonce, Guided by
those liboral considerations, his delegetion was propared to pursuc the

consideration of thoe Indian propossl,

Mr, SHIVA RAOQ (Indin) pointed out that rosolution 14k (IT),
wﬁich formod tho basig of hie draft rosolution, had beon recommended 'to
the General Assembly by the firat Speoisl Cormittoe on information
tronsmitted undor Article 73 ¢ of the Chartor, o Committec which hed becn
governcd by the some torms of wefergncoe as thosc set forth in resolution
219 (III). Hc therufore folt thot tho issuc of competonce wes inadmissitle,

Mr, FLETCHER COCKE (United Kingdor) remorked that, while he had not
formelly objected to the inclusion in tho agende of the itoms under
discussion, ho firmly belicved that the Committce wos incompotent to do
norc thon teke note of information transmitted'under that item., Ho
therefore mointoined his support of the French representdtivc‘s view, In
reply to the reprosentative of India, he observed that the Commitbec,
which wos o nowly esteblished body, wos not bound by eny decision tokon by

its predecessor,

Mr, GARREAU (France) end Mr, RYCKMANS (Bolgium) cndorscd that

ohservation,

Mr, SOLDATOV (Union of Sovict Socilalist Republics) suggasted
that the decision on the matter of compotence should be deforred unbil
the following mcoting, so as to give members morc time to consider the

Question,

It wos so docided.

/STATEMENT BY THE




A/AC 28/SR 12
Page 1

STATEMENT‘BY TIIE REFRESENTATIVE OF THE WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

Mr, CLEMENTS (World Heolth Organization) wished to outline the
WHO progromme in the field of -nutrition, o subjoct which had clreedy
boen touched upon in the Committce. Members were no doubt awore thet
WHO hod recently ostablished o nutrition scction, and that o Nutrition
Division hod existed in FAQ for over two yeara. Every effort was being
made by both organizations to offer good services in the field of
nutrition. ‘

Mr. Clenconts stressed that the subject of nutrition should not be
divided between the two spocinlized agencies; he was colla borc,ting
with tho director of the Wutrition Divieion of FAQ on a Joint progromme
which would be applicd in the coning ycer. Howevor, FAO wos privorily
interested in nutrition as 1t affccted food rroduction cnd distribution,
whilc WHO wos interestod in the subject from the aspeet of hcalth
and tho prevention of dlsecasc.

The joint services offercd to Merbor Govornments would include
consultotive, odvisory and demonstration sorvices and training courses g:'L:n
association with notional institutions, A plan for holding o coursc on
nutrition in onc of the rogions cormon to both agencies wos under
consideration and would be put into effect during the curront yecr; it
wos intendod to extend such cowrses to othor ports of the world os well,

In conclusion, Dr, Clemeuts onphasized that neithor agency could
°porate in on aren unless invitod to do so, While it hed elros ody
received nany invitotions from Merbor Govermments, it hod not yet

been called upon to co- opero.to in the field of nutrition in the Non-Self -~
Governing Torritories,

The meeting rose ot 12,55 palle




